TEMESCAL VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

Minutes of the October 13, 2021 Meeting 6:00 P.M. Zoom Virtual Temescal Valley, CA 92883

I. Pledge of Allegiance: Jerry Sincich lead virtually

II. Roll Call (6:01 pm)

Present: Glen Nelson (Vice -Chair)
Present: Kelli Noss (Chair)
Present: Lee Wilson
Present: Bob Hafner

Present: Jerry Sincich
Present: Fred Myers
Present: Eric Werner
(50+ in attendance)

III. Approval of Minutes

A. Approved meeting minutes from September 8 were not available. This was tabled until the next meeting.

IV. Reports

- A. Assembly Person Kelly Seyarto (District 67, Murrieta)
 - 1. Awaiting to meet in person.
 - 2. Session runs from January to September. Governor has a month (Sept 10 to Oct. 10) to sign or veto bills that are presented before him
 - 3. 2421 bills heard. 1593 Assembly bills and 828 senate bills. 836 bills went to governor. The others bills died or go two year wait.
 - 4. Governor signed 770 new laws. 92% put into laws.
 - 5. Assembly 478 bills and veto 45. 75% by Democrats or 11.5% by Republican, 13.5% either generated by committee or by independent legislator Chad May.
 - 6. Senate side: Assembly bills 292 passed and 21 vetos
 - 7. 66 bills veto and why:
 - 1. The bills were too expensive.
 - 2. The bills conflicted with existing law or federal law
 - 3. The bill lacks clarity and definition. These bills should not make it to the Governors desk.
 - 4. Interferes with work of state agency
 - 5. It is duplicate
 - 6. Vetoed in the past.
 - 8. Signed AB812 Prohibit sending out government mail with full social security number. Because COVID crisis and EDD some mail got to wrong address. People got their social security number to wrong person which resulted in fraud for some people.
 - 9. Authored Resolution. California Fire Fighter Appreciation Month ACR 10 Month and ACR37 Suicide Prevention Week (Sept 5 11). ACR 101 California Emergency Preparedness Month (Sept.).
 - 10. AB3 Allows court to revoke driver license for excessive speed stunt (convicted of street racing) on highways.
 - 11. AB333 Narrow scope of penalties of what participation in gangs could be charged
 - 12. AB 48 Limits use of rubber bullets and chemical agents by law enforcement during a protest in situations
 - 13. AB 89 raises minimum age of officers from 18 21. They have to have police studies associate or bachelors degree
 - 14. SB 2 Give law enforcement the power to decertify or remove from service officers have shown misconduct in the duties as an officer.
 - 15. AB37 requires vote by mail be sent to every register voter for all election.
 - 16. AB101 requires high school students to complete a one semester class on Ethnic studies before they graduate.

- 17. SB 9 and 10 This allows people to supersedes local codes to put an additional housing (1200 square foot) if you have the room on your property. SB 335 GOT FOLDED INTO SB9. GO INTO EFFECT JAN. 1. WILL HOA MAINTAIN ITS UNITY AND BLOCK MULTIPLE UNITS ON A LOT. KELLY STATED HOA'S ARE EXEMPT FROM FOLLOWING SB 9 OF HAVING MULTIPLE FAMILY UNITS ON A LOT. THE HOA BOARD CAN RESTRICT THEM FROM DOING SO.
- 18. AB1084 tells large department stores to have gender neutral area for clothes and toys in your store or be subject to fines.
- 19. SB87 \$2.6 billions dollars grant program to help small businesses affected by the pandemic.
- 20. SB 389 Allow license restaurant business to sell alcohol during serving during the pandemic.
- 21. AB817 Allows 12 consecutive months for fishing licenses.
- 22. AB1346 Adopt regulations to prohibit the sale of gas power leaf blowers and mowers after Jan. 2024. Will have debates and modifications.
- 23. SB339 Pilot program to collect tax on each mile driven. So in place of gas tax. Road usage taxes.
- 24. More bills to come on housing.
- 25. Can't be passing any bills while out of session.
- 26. Talked about how blatant partnership of the group.
- 27. You can watch the debate.

B. Senator Melendez Office (Casey Deaver)

- 1.SB-708 Allows water departments to announce an emergency when the voluntary power turn off's happen and they can't deliver water due to power off. This will allow them to communicate with their customer's quicker to let them know.
- 2.SB-722 Alex's Wall Requires when having activities in a public school pool that one of the adults have up to date CPR training to attend to children. It took three times to get passed.
- 3. Veteran's Expo will take place October 22 10:00 am to 2:00 pm. There will be 80 vendors and companies there that will be there to hire.

C. California Highway Patrol: Officer Cintero

- 1. They finished the grant cycle.
- 2. Officer Overture. The officer's were working hard to make it over to all schools. They showed up Temescal Canyon Highschool.
- 3. Taking care of a lot of the abandon automobiles.
- 4. Working on getting radar signs by the school zones.
- 5. Talked about pick up drop off of issues about Temescal Valley Middle school. There are only 3 officers for the 32 schools.
- 6. We community members are the ones who call in to have CHP spend more attention at the school. We need to reach out.
- 7. A lot of speeding on Santiago and Todd Academy.
- 8. Temescal Valley Elementary School area. Commented about a resident who rides golf cart around the school. Golf cart has to follow vehicle code.
- 9. Barbara Paul driving golf cart on public road into Von's parking lot.

D. Riverside Fire (Captain Brown):

- 1. Busy month. Call volume up. Ran 17 calls in 24 hour period
- 2. Some of the calls took greater part of an hour because of travel
- 3. 173 calls. 36% increase over last year.
- 4. Average response time 5.7 average. Under 5 minute goal 47% of the time
- 5. Increase in traffic collision. Used twice in the last two days. Ran multicar incident. They had 9 patients.

- 6. October National Fire Prevention Month. Remember to have a plan for evacuation. Check the date on smoke detectors and change batteries. Smoke detectors good for 10 years.
- 7. Northwest Chief been promoted. Deputy Chief will have an opening.
- 8. Bob Hafner asked what we can do to help them get more fire protection. This is the forum to see if supervisor can add fire down here in the valley.
- 9. Asking about experience delay time to get people in the emergency room. Sometimes hospitals will have them sit in area. This causes a wait time to see a doctor. The time to get ambulance to your house it is taking longer time. Just like wait time at the hospital.
- E. Riverside County Sheriff (Jamison Cole)
 - 1. 168 open cases.
 - 2. SB-9 and SB-10. Need to build codes and enforcement programs and permits.
 - 3. What is the turn around time for an abandon vehicles. This is on low on the list. If it can be done we work with Sheriff and CHP to get them tow.

V. New Business

- D. Corona Norco School System with Trustee Bill Pollock:
 - 1. Thanks for having. Challenging year.
 - 2. Most students back in school with virtual option still available.
 - 3. Return to school, outdoor activities, and outdoor sports.
 - 4. Dr. Boonostrow finishing first year
 - 5. Dr. Boonostrow start new strategic plan and branding
 - 6. Board and parent committee to deal with issue that may be out there.
 - Provided busing to Temescal Valley. It has happened with the Temescal Valley Education Committee.
 - 8. Looking at the boundaries to see how it affects enrollment numbers in the schools.
 - 9. The E property is still working with Mission Clay to get access road to get the school built. Negotiations are slow. They are looking at rezoning and eminent domain. Looking at STEM or STEAM school.
 - 10. District having communications fentanyl and having one at Todd Academy on Oct. 27. The biggest contributors are the family members who have lost family members. Encourage all family members to attend.
 - 11. Yesterday US news and Report. Corona Elementary school rated 240 out of 8000 schools.
 - 12. Send out flyer to promote fentanyl presentation. Also, asked to help to get the school built as soon as possible. You get the same impact the 15 minutes for drunk driving.
 - 13. Can we see a line item for financing the school in Temescal Valley. The board wants to start putting funding into saving.
 - 14. Jannlee talked about the 14-year-old who got ill who took pill at skate park and he will recover but not most likely 100%. Because of the boundary changes this is another reason we need a high school.
 - 15. Question brought up that anyone is welcome to allow people outside of CNUSD can attend.
 - 16. Asked if fentanyl presentation was filmed.
 - 17. Tracy asked about maybe additional crossing guards to help out at schools when CHP are not there. They will have safety officer come out to schools to look at traffic. Bill talked about one of the crossing cards getting bumped by impatient parents.

- E. Riverside County on redistricting (Jason Faron and Tom Mullin, Scott Lectner)
 - 1. Analyst with executive office to give update on redistricting
 - 2. Last time attend in May to discuss laws and milestones.
 - 3. County received data in August. Begun map billing process
 - 4. Compared 2011 data to 2021 data
 - 5. Held two meeting with county to discuss data so far.
 - 6. Oct. 6 presented 4 draft maps to bring to the board. They are posted on county site for redistricting.
 - 7. Receiving further public comment and board feedback.
 - 8. Some addition made due to some new data. This was around prisoner's.
 - 9. There will be addition of voting age personnel.
 - 10. Jannlee: Asked if new data change numbers significantly to change one district to another. Overall difference about 150.
 - 11. Jerry S Commented on the dramatic changes and movements. The main thing was keeping communities and communities of interest in the same place. They wanted to keep them in their same population.
 - 12. Jerry commented how cities have wide spread control and control their destinies. He commented it would make more sense to keep unincorporated areas together and split cities since they control themselves and we in unincorporated areas rely on counties.
 - 13. Jerry commented the numbers on maps and on tables don't match up. The reason being is some data is present of some areas. He also asked they are to have 4 meetings to get public information and additional information to get the final maps.
 - 14. Jerry asked what kept Riverside whole. They have been split the last 10 years wanted them together.
 - 15. Ann How much is people desire being weighted by the residents input? It is a balance act to keep populations and communities of interest.
 - 16. Jannlee Sent in comments in August. She observed that redistrict don't affect cities but the unincorporated areas. This impacts their services. She wants the county to listen to the unincorporated areas.
 - 17. They received information from cities (Eastvale). They don't want to be split also.
 - 18. Commented that Kevin Jeffries reminded that only supervisors reminded that unincorporated areas get short end of the stick.
 - 19. Jerry asked what detail why getting weighing and services they will receive. Cities are not getting special weighting. They are split as the same as unincorporated areas. Why cities would want to remain whole because of two supervisors? Why a city would not be spilt? Cities have more control. There are services provided county. Adult and children services.
- F. Resolution on having future meetings in person vs virtual (Damien Fussel):
 - 1. Governor asked us to pass rule have the next meeting virtual. Measure passed to have meeting.
 - 2. Nov. 4 majority we want to have meeting in person.
 - 1. Question if we could have hybrid. So only meet in person.
 - 2. Eric: Have we taken temperature of the community. Do people have reservation?
 - 3. Is the room adequate to attend?
 - 4. Jannlee wanted know if we are going to require mask. County rule is vaccination on honor system.
 - 5. Tracy talked about concerns of vaccinated and non vaccinated.
 - Jerry asked how other meetings are taking place. They are all taking place in person.
 - 7. Question ask if we can open doors to the golf course.
 - 8. Kelli talks about she likes virtual.

- 9. Erics comment was he liked virtual. Are we creating discomfort when we are trying to be inclusive and cause discomfort because of polarizing issue. Eric hates how divisive these subjects are.
- 10. Jerry's comment is virus will be around for a long time. At some point we will have to do virtual forever or public presentation. Jerry commented on Sheriff department with lots of people and crowds.
- 11. Kelli brings up the benefits of virtual. We get representative and higher attendance.
- 12. Lee commented the demand on facilities is high. If we give it up we lose it.
- 13. Fred Myers commented if you have herd immunity people can get sicks. I wear a mask. I respect people. Lee commented he does the same thing.
- 14. Kelli voted to have meeting in Nov. meet in person.
- 15. We as a board to wear a mask. We will try bring in virtual and calls.

G. Supervisor Jeffries (Damian Fussel)

- 1. Temescal Canyon road getting widening. This was going to take 10 years but it will be cut down in 5 years.
- 2. Talked about fentanyl issue. Looking at more camera's down at Deleo park.
- 3. Census and redistricting
- 4. CALTRANS didn't give us an answer. Now they are not.
- 5. Jannlee commented on Mr. Seyarto did attend and also participated.
- 6. Virtual gave us that opportunity to participate.
- 7. They storage area completed by May. They want us to help them open it up.

VI. Community Calendar to

VII. Public Comments

- Jannlee asked about RCTC and CALTRANS Jerry asked on analysis of agency did in 2020 on dropped lanes between Magnolia and Caljalco. CALTRANS said they would come back and Jerry an answer. CALTRANS need to come back. They need to come back to the meeting.
- MAC board members in Oct the shake out. We need to practice CPR and look at your supplies, how
 do I get out, and where do I go. How many people know their neighbors. People should know first
 aid. Go to the FEMA website there is a lot of information.
- Glen wanted to let people know that multiple listing now has an option for Temescal Valley. Congrats to Tracy and Jannlee. We also have to have name to the general plan.
- Lee reminded us about projected shortages at holiday time. There is a shortage of containers.

VIII. Items for Future Agendas

- RCTC and CALTRANS Coming Back
- Update on RJ Noble
- LEAPS update
- Speedway project across from Terramor.
- GOCO update on Glen lvy.
- Olsen Canyon Mine.
- Edison's Alberhill project. Valley Ivy Glen Project.
- Update storage facility on Temescal Valley Road. Update coming from Dan Long.
- Serrano Project.
- Amazon Last Mile.
- Olive Branch Church Project.
- Cake House
- January 1st who is are representation and what is our staff with redistricting? Technically Jeffries will represent until he leaves. There will be joint effort for two supervisors.

IX. Date of Next Meeting

A. The next meeting will be Town Hall meeting November 10, 6:00 pm at (in person and virtually on phone) Trilogy.

* Those wishing to ask one question or make a single comment after a presentation, should raise their hand, or complete a speaker's slip. After being recognized by the board, please stand up, state your name, and ask your question or make your comment and please sit down.

*New issues raised during the public comment period will not be discussed by the council during that meeting, they may, if warranted, be included as a future item.

*The Temescal Valley MAC is advisory to Supervisor Kevin Jeffries, not to Riverside County Staff.

MEETING ADJOURNED

1st District Supervisor Kevin Jeffries

4080 Lemon Street, 5th Floor PO Box 1527 Riverside, CA 92502 Phone: (951) 955-1010 Fax: (951) 955-1019 DISTRICT1@rcbos.org http://www.rivcodistrict1.org/

Chairperson Contact Information:

Glen Nelson